From:  Colvin, Michael

Sent: 1/3/2014 7:56:00 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:

Bcec:

Subject: RE: 2014 cultural growth

Brilliant!
Michael
Sent from my iPhone

Geek Is Chic

On Jan 3, 2014, at 7:36 AM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Not sure, but they will know where my seats are. Good! :)

From: Colvin, Michael [mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.govl
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2014 06:56 AM

To: Doll, Laura

Subject: Re: 2014 cultural growth

Fabulous idea. I'd love to join. I'll get ticket over the weekend. Is it GA or
assigned seats?

Michael

On Jan 2, 2014, at 4:55 PM, "Doll, Laura" <LRDD@pge.com> wrote:

Happy new year!

Larry and I have tickets on Mar 13 to see David Kelley from
IDEO at JCCSF talking about “Unleashing Your Creativity.”

“As founder of IDEO, David Kelley built the company that
created many icons of the digital age — the first Apple mouse, the
first Palm Treo, and the thumbs up/thumbs down button on your
TiVo’s remote control . . . .«

I wouldn’t have gravitated to this, but Larry knows of him and

SB GT&S 0331388


mailto:michael.colvin@cpuc.ca.qovl

thinks 1t may be cool.

Just wanted to put that out there in case you’re interested and
could join us. Tickets are still available.

Hope to see you soon(ish)!

Laura

Laura Doll
Director, Regulatory Relations

Irdd@poe.com

office: 415.973.8663

mobile: 415.828.3739

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit
hitp://lwww.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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